From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 1/20/2012 9:48:03 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Monthly contract updates

Thanks, Meredith.

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Cc: Simon, Jason

Subject: RE: Monthly contract updates

Adam,

Fwill let Chad know. [ will also get back to you on the schedule.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Schultz, Adam [mailte:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 5:24 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Simon, Jason

Subject: Monthly contract updates

SB GT&S 0322078


mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qovl

Meredith,

Just talked to Jason. He’d like to still have a monthly mtg in February because it’s been so long
since the last one. Also, if you could just put together a calendar for us to have these scheduled
monthly into the future so we can track them, that’d be great.

He also asked me to have you ask Chad to be in touch with us about the new reporting
template.

Thanks,
Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0322079
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